
1/2/71 

Dear Tom, 

The last two times I was in Washington I phoned byt 
you were not 

available. I will be there: agin this coming week bu
t do not expect to have 

any free time. 

One of the things I'd planed to do is show you the e
nclosed and tell 

you what I think they and what is related mean. 

The Johnson letter of 12/8 is hardly q reflection o
f the file or the 

correspondence. It mentions only the last of the rea
sons given me. 

You can form your own opinion about the rest of it a
nd of any significance 

this thing may or may not have for you. 

If you read the last sentence and compare it with t
he (sorry, poOr) 

copies of the two Burke Marshall letters to me, perh
aps you will agree 

with me that this sentence is at best a self-serving
 gratuity. I do not 

think he intended writing or asking Marshall, whose 
two letters are answer 

enough. Srchives had copies of them when this was wr
itten me. In any event, 

there has been no word to me since. 

If you want to copy the enclosed, please do. I'd app
reciate their 

return at your convenience. 

' cerely, 

Aiigold W isberg 


